CED 5

Circuit Engineering District 5

Tuesday, August 27, 2019
ACCO
429 NE 50" St
Oklahoma City, OK
11:00 a.m.

Board of Directors

President

Zachary Cavett Payne County

Vice President
Kevin Calvey Oklahoma County

Secretary/Treasurer
Vacant

Cleveland County
Garvin County
Logan County
McClain County




CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 27, 2018
11:00 AM

ACCO

429 NE 50" St
Cklahoma City, OK

AGENDA

. Call to order by Chairman.

. Flag Salute

. Roll Call

. Reading of the minutes of the July 23, 2019 meeting and approval or modification of the

same. (pg 1-3)

. Discussion and possible action regarding election of Secretary/Treasurer for CED 5.

. Discussion and possible action on claims. (pg 4-9)

. Discussion and possible action regarding former CED 5 Manager Carol Cline’s vacation pay.
. Discussion and possible action on the financial report. {pg 10)

. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of CED 5 fiscal year 2020 budget. (pg 11)

15.

16
17

18,
19.

. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of CED 5 fiscal year 2019 expenditure

report. (pg 11)

. Discussion and possible action regarding CED 5 audit. (pg 12-18)

. Discussion and possible action regarding CED 5 Distribution Fund to counties. (pg 19-28)
.Discussion and possible action regarding CED 5 Management Position. {pg 29-30)

. Discussion and possible action regarding to surplus the following items:

- Ford F150 Vin: IFTRW12W12W98FB20398
- Konica Minolta printer S/N: AOFD011004700
- Asus laptop S/N: ECNOBC02511751A
- HP Pavilion laptop S/N: CNF9380F2S
Discussion and possible action regarding to dispose of the items in agenda item 14.

. Discussion and possible action regarding contracting with an accounting firm. (pg 31-35)
. Discussion and possible action regarding interlocal agreements between member counties

and CED 5. (pg 36)
Discussion and possible action regarding ETR project contract agreements. (pg 37-38)
Discussion and possible action regarding CIRB 5 year plan.

20. Discussion and possible action regarding crosstown beams.
21.Discussion and possible action on Engineer’s report, Transportation and legislative issues.

22.

New Business

23, Adjournment




Circuit Engineering District #5

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
July 23, 2019

Item 1: Circuit Engineering District #5 Regular Board Meeting was called to order this 23rd day of July,
2019 by President Zach Cavett at 11:00 a.m. at Circuit Engineering District 5, 4205 North Lincoln,
Oklahoma City, OK.

Item 2: Carol Cline, CED #5 Manager called roll and Board Members present were-

Payne County — Zach Cavett

Logan County —Monty Piearcy, and
McClain County — Wilson Lyles, and
Garvin County - Gary Ayres
Cleveland County-Darry Stacy

Absent-
Oklahoma County-Kevin Calvey

Others present-
Commissioner Mike Gollihare-Garvin Co. D3, Commissioner Rocky Blasier — Payne Co. D3,
Commissioner Harold Haralson - Cleveland Co. D3, Commissioner Glen Murray — McClain
Co. D1, Terry Barnett — Pinnacle, Carla Bonner — EST, Jay Morrison — BKL, Brian
Wint, Mark Downey — Railroad Yard, Troy Travis — Lochner, Cornino Thompson —FSB,
Jake Harbaugh - FSB, Annette Owens — Guy Engineering, Ricky Taylor —EST, Wendy
Ross — ODOT, Aaron Finley — CEC, Jarrod Powers — Enercon Services, Shon Richardson
~ CEC, Melissa Davis —ODOT, Shelly Williams — ODOT, Geordge Rochelle - BKI1.,
Stacey Trumbo - -OK Co. Eng., Jasper Harrison — Benham, and Carol Cline — CED 5,

Item 3: Treasurer’s Report- ACTION
Wilson Lyles moved to acknowledge the Treasurer Report as of June 23, 2019 showing
Statement of Financial Position Total Liabilities and Equity being $784,731.66; Statement of
Financial Comparison as of July 23, 2018 being $404, 466.93, July 23, 2019 being $784,731.66
and Statement of Activity Net Revenue being $383,384.06; motion seconded by Datry Stacy.
Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary
Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Hem 4: Minutes-ACTION
Darry Stacy moved to approve the July 9, 2019 Special Board Meeting Minutes as presented;
motion seconded by Gary Ayres. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett,
Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 5: Election of Secretary/Treasurer ACTION
Wilson Lyles nominated Darry Stacey but Darry declined nomination. Darry Stacy moved to
table this election until the August Meeting; motion seconded by Wilson Lyles. Vote by Roll:
Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and
Darry Stacy. Motion carried.



Item 6: Rescind motion to dissolve CED 5 ACTION
Monty Piearcy moved to rescind action taken on Item 10 in the June 25, 2019 Meeting to
dissolve CED 5; motion seconded by Wilson Lyles. Vote by Roll: Nay -none,
Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy,
Motion carried.

Item 7: Approving Resolution for renewal of the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement between the
Respective Board of County Commissioners’ and CED 5. ACTION
Darry Stacy moved to approve the Resolutions from Payne, Logan, Cleveland, McClain and
Garvin Counties; motion 2™ by Monty Picarcy. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye-
Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 8: Option to Opt-Out of CED 5 NO ACTION

Item 9: OCCEDB Interlocal Agreement for Administration ACTION
Darry Stacey moved to approved the OCCEDB Interlocal Agreement for Administration;
motion seconded by Gary Aryes. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett,
Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 10:Monthly Expenses ACTION
Wilson Lyles moved to approved the Monthly Expenses as presented; motion seconded by
Gary Ayres. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson
Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 11: Distribution Fund Disbursements ACTION
Wilson Lyles moved to disburse 2019-2020 Distribution Fund of $100,000 to each CED 5
member county per application project application approval by CED 5; motion seconded by
Darry Stacy. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy,
Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 12: CED 5 Management NO ACTION
Zach Cavett agreed to put options together as requested by Darry Stacy

Item 13: Meeting Locations ACTION
Datry Stacy moved to use the ACCO Building as offered by Gene Wallace-ACCO Director;
motion seconded by Gary Ayres. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Caveit,
Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 14: Acquire Post Office Box ACTION
Darry Stacy moved to send mail to ACCO and not acquire PO Box; motion seconded by Monty
Piearcy. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson
Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 15: Signature Authority ACTION
Wilson Lyles moved that Zach Cavett and Darry Stacy have signature authority for CED 5
accounts; motion seconded by Gary Ayres. Vote by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye-
Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 16: 2018-2019 Expenditure Report NO ACTION

Itemm 17: 2019-2020 Budget NO ACTION



Item 18: Regular meeting claims ACTION
Darry Stacy moved to approve claims as presented; motion seconded by Monty Piearcy. Vote
by Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary
Ayres and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

[tem 19: Expenses NO ACTION

Item 20: Vacation compensation to Carol Cline ACTION
Darry Stacy moved to approve vacation compensation contingent on Zach Cavett’s verification
according to Employee Handbook and hours due; motion seconded by Wilson Lyles. Vote by
Roll: Nay -none, Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres
and Darry Stacy. Motion carried.

Item 21: Surplus CED 5 Property NO ACTION

Item 22: Resolutions, policies, programs, plans, applications, funds, projects, and reports. . .
a. CIRB NO ACTION
b. County Projects’ Status Report NO ACTION

Crosstown Beams NO ACTION

ETR NO ACTION

STP/BR  NO ACTION

STP/RD NO ACTION

™o oo

Ttem 23: New Business NO ACTION
Randy Robinson passed out the House Interim Studies List and 2018 & 2019 graphs showing
the number of bridges and road miles as certified by ODOT, illustrating CED 5 Member
Counties.

Item 24: Adjournment ACTION
Gary Ayres moved to Adjourn; motion seconded by Wilson Lyles. Vote by Roll: Nay -none,
Abstain-none, Aye- Zach Cavett, Monty Piearcy, Wilson Lyles, Gary Ayres and Darry Stacy.
Motion carried.



B4 LD MBS,

T L LINLU
Troodng A0TSR SN B
$SWIBSUOD JO sUcnsend ®
(s]R-54) :Buipue g| Auedwony
S sy BuneawBug ynouD 0] pafig

slielel Junoaoy

"RIIOAUE INOA 3ULD PUR 'SAES 'MBIA PUR AICISIY Disiq Jnok 235 uea nok 21aym SHOOENIIND 01 Ui ubig

5900
4l BLIPUS YSIA (POYIaLL Hstike 4
GO0ERS “era)
QLOZ/EZ/ LD B1Rp AMOA .ﬂﬁ&EhWn— ok o m.
EZBGERR L L0001 HBCUINK 3D 0AL
nok xueyy ‘uosuiqoy Apuey

55200NS JUSWAR

sHooPjdInb

Lmgu

<O R SO e O U B 00022 {9%56 844215 1~ BU1H 96-S0Z8PLE [0 [BlA0al> JMday on muy, sol-Aiday
puawAed vopduasqns SHSOGRIINT INCA DIAIGINI AL I2algnS

<RI T OMUADUEI> toL

109 W 8908711 18 6102 'vi 1sniny ioyeg

<UD UMUFSR0NEIN0 IR WES[ SHOOGYOINTS M), SL0s




CardWiz

Page 1 of 1
W

HARLANT CLARKE® HC Instant Issue Gift GCA Card Program
Receipt

Transaction Infqr_p_raatiqn o

Type of Activity: New Card COrder

Order Taken By: Hoil_ie ] Pate: 08/14/2019

Payment Information

Method of Payment: _ _ CHECK

Total Value Load: 7 ~ o $430.00
Card Number Amount

On Card

01  x000-000¢-000¢-006x . $430.00

Totals $430.00

Thank you for your gift card order. Please be sure the gift card recipient reads and
understands the terms and conditions of this Visa® gift card.

https://cardwiz.bankproduct.com//index.cfin ?pageid=b32anon& © 8/14/2019



Oklahoma Employment Security Commission

EMPLOYERS QUARTERLY CONTRIBUTION REPORT

Cashier: P O Box 52004 Oklahoma City, Ok 73152-2004

Your report has been received, DO NOT mail a copy of the Employers Quarterly Contribuﬁon Report with paymeni.

2

1. Employee SSN Change Type |2. L.ast Name First Name Middle Name 3. Total \ﬂle\geis::| 4, Taxable Wapgeiz
a &
XXXXX4565 CLINE CAROL L $14,793.75 $14,798.75
REPORT TOTAL $14,793.75 $14,793.75
14. Monthly count of al full and part-lime workers who worked or 5. TOTAL WAGES PAID......o.oeeeiteeteseiei e $14,793.75
received pay subject to unemployment insurance for the 6. TAXABLE WAGES PAID.......ooe e $14,793.75
payroll peried that includes the 12th of the month. 7. Coniribution Rate for This Quarter..........ecveeoicen 1%
8. Con#ributions Due........coveeenenee. ................................. $147.94
wonth 1| 1] Month2[ 1] Montha[ 1] 9. JUEIBSE DUEL....oroe oo eseereeeser st $5.62
10. 10% Penalty Due + $100.00 Penalty Due.................... $114.79
15. Oklahoma Account Number: {93-4620413 T4, DB e e $305.20
16. Federal I.D. No: 73-1616056 12. AMOUNT DUE.. $573.55
17. Qir/ye 172019 13, AMOUNE PEIA. ..ot
18. Due Date: 4/30/2019
19. Employer Name / Address

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT NO 5

4205 N LINCOLN BLVD STE 153

OKLAHOMA CITY |0K
73105 [ . |oooo |
Confirmation No.: CADF60C397

1 certify this report is correct and ne contribution is paid by any employee

Contact Narne: | Chris Schroder

Title: | Aecounting

Contact Phone: |405-516-5325

Date:|8/7/2019

Page1ofi

35



Oklahoma Employment Security Commission
Unemployment Tax Payment Voucher: OES-3

Employer Name and Address:

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING Make check payable to OESC

DISTRICT NO 5

4205 N LINCOLN BLVD STE OESC Bue: $573.56

163

Aftn: Cashier Paid:

OKLAHOMA CITY PO Box 52004 Due on or before: 8/31/2018

OK 73105-0000 QOklahoma City, OK 73152-2004
Confirmation No. Okiahoma Account No. Receive Date Quarter/Year Total Amount Due
CeDFe0C397 93-4620413 1-2019 $573.55

B/7/2019 9:36 AM Page 1 Of 1




Billing Address

CED#5

4205 N. Lincoln Bivd, Ste 153
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

INVOICE

71192019
420 N.E. 50th
Olelahoma City, OK 73105
Wats:  (800) 982-6212
Tele:  (405) 524.3200

Service Address Fax  (405) 524-3700
CED#5 _
4205 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste 14avoice Number: 324377

Oklzhoma City, OK'73106

Invoice 24377

Association of County Commissioners of Oklahoma Tnvoice Numbes: 0 24377
Charge Date | Charge Code Description Fixed Charge | Quantity | Unit Price Amount -Sales
Tax
7192019 BIGOpt1 P/ Premivm 19/20 $2,847.00 0,00 0.000000 $2,847.00
7H9/2019 deduct Deductible Pre Fund $0.00 0.00 0.000000 $0.00
7M18i2019  Notes Payable to ACCO-8IG $0.00 0.00 0.000000 $0.00
7M9/2019 DUE2 Due Date: 7/31/19 $0.00 0.00 £.000000 $0.00
This form has been approved by the State Auditor Inspector’s Office
Payment Terms: Net 30 Days Sales Tax: $0.00
Totak: $2,847.00. .
Customer 1D CED#5 Invoice iD 24377
Customer NamgatiorQEG Bty Commissioners of Oklahoma Invoice Nyodies B2A 377  7/19/2010
Charge Dafe | Charge Code Description Fixed Charge | Quantity | Unit Price Amount Sales
Tax
7/18/2018  [SIGOpH P/ Premium 19/20 $2,847.00 0,00 0.000000 $2,847.00
71192019 |deduct Deductible Pre Fund $0.00 0,00 0.000G00 $0.00
7/19/2018  Notes Payable to ACCO-SIG $6.00 0.00. 0.000000 $0.00
71192018 DUE2 Dua Date; 7/31/19 $0.00 0.0G 0.000000 $0.00
FPayment Terms: Net 30 Da;lgsh_ Sales Tax: $0.00
18

form has been approved by the State Auditor Inspector’s Offic

(4
Total: $2,847.00



INVOICE &

Invoice 71812019 24276
429 N. E. 50th

Cllahoma City, OK 73105

Wats: (800) 982-6212

Tele: (405} 524-3200

Billing Address Service Address Faw:  (405) 524-3700
CED#5 CED#5 ) 024276
4205 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste 153 4205 N. Lincoln Bivd, Ste 188voice Number: (12427
Oklahama City, OK 73105 Oklahoma City, OK 731056
' Association of County Commissioners of Oklaboma Tnwoice Number: 0 24276
Charge Date | Charge Code Description Fixed Charge ! Quantity | Unif Price Amotint Sales
Tax
TIBR2010  ISIFOpit WG Premium 1820 $1,120.00 0.00 0.000000 $1,120.00
78/2019 CLMFEE ACCO-SIF Claim Hdly Fee $0.00 0.00 £.00000C $0.00
71812018 Notes Fayable o ACCO-SIF $0.00 0.00 0.000C00C $0.00
7/8/2018  [DUE Prem, Due by 7/31/19 $0.00 0.00 0.000000 ~$0.00
This form has been approved by the State Auditor Inspector’s Office
Payment Terms; Net 30 Days Sales Tax: $0.00
: ' PP F o+ e $1.420,00.....
Customer iD CED#E invoice 1D 24276
Customer Nawearior3E bty Commissionets of Oklahoma Invoice Nuusics @&4 2 7 6 71812019
Charge Date | Charge Code Pescription Fixed Charge | Quantity | Unit Price Amount Sales
) Tax
782019 SO WO Premium 18/20 $1,120.00 0.00 0.000000 $1,120.00
7/82019  [CLMFEE ACCO-SIF Clalm Hdilg Fee $0.00 0.00 0.000000 $0.00
71812019 Notes Payaile to ACGCQO-BIF $0.00 0.00 0.000000 $0.00
7/8/2019  DUE Prem. Due by 7/31/19 $0.00 0.00 0.000000 $0.00
Payment Terms: Net Sales Tax: $0.00

30 Da%ga
his form has been approved by the State Auditor Inspector's Office
Totat: $1,120.00




SP'89T'6LL
19°999°6Zt
Z8'TOS'6YE

¢ ddliejeqjeio]
¢ s3ulaes ul asuejeg

¢ Suppsypo ul aouejeg

16746
10°88
VLT
1T ¥8%
000027
ChYE6'T
16146
9T°00T

L6 . MARd

¢ uqeq

Sngea
ILETY
S Ngeq
ngRQ

¢ wugeq

o NgeQ

m\:mwmoo,ﬁﬂ.ﬁo,ﬁﬁmo # mu<m,_. and xmoﬁwmooo.ﬁmommm 6T/ H\ \;
# n__ ﬁO\NO\m._“ 99TYZTTOTTAl 0D Sdl xm_Iu><n_ mmxé.

8EZT8TBTO000TZO # IDVYLADD  E£889E000EITSTEX mw\ﬁ\n
# m: MO\NO\@H mmﬁwm.ﬁam.ﬁ.mo_ OU dl3 X4HIAVd  JOI0ANI

L e98E e T e - 698ZDIHD HYINDIY 6T/6/L.

98¢ £98T XD3HD ¥YIND3Y 61/6/L

CULOLBT i 048 IDAHD YYIN93Y 6T/0T/L -

mBGSmoooomg #3DVHL ouu X59600000££9928 61/TT/L
u al ZT/L0/6T 99T¥ZITOTTAI 0D XIHIAVd  TI0¥AVd

# n__ m.ﬁ\NO\mH 99TYZIT9TIAN 09} mn_._. xm_Iu><n_

# 9 mﬂ\NO\mﬁ 99TrCTTOTTAI OO 913 XIHIAVd  JDI0ANI

# n__ HM\\.O\@H. -99THZTTITTAI 0D XD¥ - XIHOAVd T108AVd:

1000

U T00D

- 0¥089¥EZ0000TZO #30VHL 0D X6ETOZ000TELICS S\mﬁ\ﬁ, . T000

mmhnmmeQOOOﬁNo #320VdL 42D mmmﬁmoooomwmmwx mﬁ\ma\m

| GL97806TO000TTT #30VHL 40D XZ6S00000LPEGCS. mSm\b_ 1000

1000  DdS 3344

0953344
T000  0€S 334

0 T000 - 08S 3344

T000 24S 3344

1000 DdS33yd

985 32

junowly

IETe]

Jaquin
quinN uondunsag

10 Hpan)

ajeq
FEEDTS) passadoid

JUWEN N0y




Zib

SEGZSGLES
SLOS06LES
LY lZ061E8
£T5ESFOLS
£Z6I0F9ES
08081 2958
64 THOCIEY
880L0°19€8
229850968
£0¥95°0958
EOFBERSES
09'62F 553
FFGEETSES
ES/SE'ESEY
ZLUSZHLSES
LISEE'LSES
81°£9£°056%
8LB60DSES
95 956'6HEY
Z8'SE6'6rES
Z8°105'6ES

FONVIVE

16'1L6%-
0T SLTS
vLTeY-
70°L95'SFS
00053~
ErEe’L-
10'88%-
61465
(R4S
vLEES-
00°00Z'¥3-
£V PEE 1S~
910013~
16'LL6%-
¥ re6’L3-
1'ees-
E6'LLBS-
00°592%-
2o'6ELS-
vLees-
00t s-

S1a3dD 5118934

6102/9¢/8 =eg
LODO DS 33y N0y
Kioysny uonoesuel]

P22 X8F0LLO00FSEE28 # PI 991521191101 0 sd| xeyahed sexel
£992 99YD sejnbay
$982 o3y senbay

E.u # Pl 9690£/ LZ¥) 0l 0 ©12d00D BWOYEO :_uzm Py

B98Z PPYD Lm:m.wm

P32 X¥2SE00001L00528 # Pl 99121 LILLAI 93 %04 - x3ydAed [[014ed
PID £889E000EILSZEX # Pl 99LFZL191 40| 0D 1 x2Y3ARd IDI0AU

P22 X60FIE000LZ0SZE # PI 991F2L1911Q1 0D sdl xauddey saxel
2982 sy Jenbay
6982 A8y senbey
Hmm A3BYD sefnbay

P32 X596000004£9928 # Pl 991¥Z1 191 1Q) 02 XeyAed Joifed

P23 £8ELEN0005E92EX # LI 99L2LLILLAL 03 g XaydAed @d1oAu|
Eu XGELOZO0OLELIZR # Pl 991721 L9LLAI 0D sdE X2udhed sexe]
po3 memooomoEmmNm # PL9SLYEL LOL LG 00 X9y - xoydked joifed
P /8680000687628 # Pl 99L¥ZLLOLLGI 07 41 Xauahkd adioau)

P32 X6122LOD0ESESES # Pl 99LPZL 1L LAE 03 sdl xayzAed sexeL
2482 A2ayD tejnbay
#4827 W3y Jepnbay
£L87 ayD Jrinbay

8¢ 15314 E epq

NOLLJIDSI]

R N R PR
auﬁm:a&md@

6L0Z/FL/9
6102/81/9
6102/81/9
6102/42/9
6loz/L2/9
5102/82/9
6L0Z/1/L
6102/1/L
6102/6/L
610276/
6L0Z/0L/L
6LOZ/2L/L
6102/51/L
6L02/51/L
6LOZ/LE/L
6L02/1/8
6102/1/8
6102/5/8
610Z/5/8
6102/9/8
6LOZ/7L/8

3iva

suoioesuRs] gt

6102/9¢/8



[Ar4

801629828
POF6IBLES
BESCBLES
96 EEILIEY
£6'E8L'E2ES
£6'£59'72E8
$86l522EY
Zrsgs0zEs
SZLEFOCES

FDNYIVE

84°070'¢83

66'706'1¢%

L6'675'9%

SUg3H

ervbe’ees -

Pl Rk

ol'8gs-

Z6'LL6%-

00'0gs%-
BUPELS-
S YEELS-
91983

SLIg3g

0F SUOIBSURI]
P20 XSBRLOO0OEZL02S # PI mm:&r L9 EQH 00 XaydAey Jjoifed

P3D # PI 9690EL L2 LAL 0D eradood mEor_m_v_O yoleg \Py

P22 899500008820¢8X # Pl 99LFZLL9LLGI 03 93 xmcuhmn_ SV10AY

a3 X9Z950000041028 # PI 99LFZLLILLAI OO &h Vaﬁs& soxaL
PI3 %Pl mmmcmtmﬁe o3 Emn_oou BLUOYERO U128 WY

¥98T 3P3YD a_am&

9987 %78yD Lm_s.mmw_

P33 XSESLO000SZ2228 # P1 991¥ZLLILLGT 0D X2 - X8ydked flosfed
P2D SOZLE000RSERZRX # PI m@ LYZLLSLLAI @D 913 xw,,_u%n_ sat0AU|

NOLLIMDS3A

S1R10)
6102/08/5
6 _.o.m,.wm\m
6LOT/LESS
6LOZ/1E/S

.m LoZ/v/e
6102/9/9
6L02/9/9
BL0Z/EL/9
w L02/%1/9
qava

6102/9¢/8



CED #5 Budget 2019/20

Estimate through
6-30-2020

Discription FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20
Employee Salary $69,960.00 $69,960.00
Celi Phone Stipend $720.00 $720.00
Payroll Tax $5,333.11 §5,445.94
Employee Benefits $§255.42 $255.42

Total Personel Expense $76,268.53

Contract Labor $0.00 $0.00
Equipment $0.00 $0.00
Depreciation $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services $3,850.00 54,200.00
Program Management exp {CIRB) S0.00 50.00
Maintenance/Repairs $102.50 $2,500.00
Office Supplies $98.60 $250.00
Equipment Lease 50.00 $1,000.00
Rent/Utilities $5,702.40 $5,809.00
Travel/Meals/Lodging $115.07 $250.00
insurance Deductable $0.00 $10,000.00
Distribution Fund $234,000.00 $600,000.00
Insurance Premiums $3,700.00 $4,000.00
Education/Dues/Subscriptions $260.00 $500.00
Manager Claims $730.81 $1,000.00
Conference Fees/Entertainment $80.00 $90.00
ReservefCash Balance $368,909.20 $538,229.39
Totai 5693,847.11 $1,244,209.75
State Apportionment $262,018.51 $495,000.00
CED Auction $13,980.00 $4,500.00
Sell of Assets $0.00 $0.00
interest $1,009.41 $1,020.00
Fund Balance (Budget& Previous) $368,909.20 $743,689.75

Total Revenue/Cash Available

$645,917.12

$1,244,209.75

Change financial Position (est.
Budgeting Ending)

{$47,929.99}

$0.00




. A [ ].iA('])N-I‘IGNE ;J,’I, ON & P.O. BOX 706 « 2700 SOUTH FOURTH
CHICKASHA, OKLAHOMA 73023

: ONE {405) 224-6363 * FAX (405) 224-6364

%2 3] BI.ASINGAME, P.C. P Lo 2166t

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

April 30, 2019

Circuit Engineering District #5
4205 N Lincoin Blvd, Ste 153
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Re: Audit- Engagement Letter

Enclosed is a copy of the engagement letter, which specifies the services we will be
providing. Please have the appropriate people review and sign the document and return the
signed letter. Please keep a copy for your records. Upon our receipt of the signed
engagement letter we will proceed with scheduling the audit fieldwork.

We have also included a copy of our latest quality review report (required once every three
years) for your information, as required by Government Auditing Standards.

Please call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

M,W&%W‘,ﬁﬂ.

ANGEL, JOHNSTON & BLASINGAME, P.C.
Certified Public Accountanis



renll Ty -

| - | TBEW

: ™ | Professional | WALTER H. WEBS, CPA

% 1 Group, LLP JANE FRAZIER, CPA

—— = LT L] =

i =1 . : E. CROOKS, CPA

L"""‘% Certified Public Accouniants CHARLES C
TRISHA J, RIEMAN, CPA

206 N. HARRISON * £.0. BOX 750 = CUSHING, OKLAHOMA 74023 = 918-225-4216 * FAX 918-225-4315  GABRIELLE CONCHOLA, CPA

REPORT ON THE FIRM’S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL
June 26, 2017

To the Shareholders
‘Angel, Johnston & Blasingame, P.C.
and the Peer Review Committee of the OSCPA

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Angel, Johnston &
Blasingame, P.C. (the firm) in effect for the year ended April 30, 2017. Ouir peer review was conducted in
accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review
Board of the American Instiue of Certified Public Accountants (Standard).

A summary of the nature, objective, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review
as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an
explanation of how engagements identified as pot performed or reported in conformity with applicable
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer (o determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality conirol and complying with it to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements
deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for
remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s
compliance therewith based on our review. .

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards and
a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extend of our procedures.

Opinion

Tn our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing. practice of Angel, Johnston &
Blasingame, P.C. in effect for the year ended April 20, 2017 has ‘been suitably designed and complied with to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(les), or
fail. Angel, Johnston & Blasingame, P.C. has received a peer review rating of pass.

OREW j}’wﬁgﬂﬁwﬁﬁé& irﬂﬂ}fa e
CBEW PROFESSIONAL GROUP, LLP
Certified Public Accountanis

Members ol Anierican Institute and Oklahoma. Sosiety of CPA’S and tupact Americans an International Network of independent accounting firms
Serving Our CHents Since 1960



JOHNSTON & " CHICKASHA, OKLAHOMA 7302

s . e vy FHOME {(405) 224-6363 = FAX {4U5) 224-536
BLAQINQAME; P.C. aih-opas.com

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

April 30, 2019

Circuit Engineering District #5
4205 N, Lincoln Blvd., Ste.153
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 731035

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Circuit Engineering
District #5 for the year ended June 30, 2019. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental
activities, each major fund, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements of Circuit Engineering District #5 as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2019.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion as to whether your basic financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting.
Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records
of Circuit Engineering District #5 and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such an opinion. We will issuc a written report upon completion of our audit of Circuit Engineering
District #5°s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to management and the governing board
of Circuit Engineering District #5. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be
expressed. - Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion is other than unmodified, we will discuss
the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to
form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or to issue reports, ot may
withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as
required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other
matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectivencss of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not snitable for
any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that Circuit Engineering District #5 is subject to
an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.



Page 2

Audit Proceduares — General

An aundit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4)
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are atiributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is
subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of
detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws
or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial
reporting or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate
level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our aftention,
unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Qur responsibility
as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we
are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys
as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our
audit, we will require ceriain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the

financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other

responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures - Internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to
test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and
fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting
from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on
internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standavds.



Page 3

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures — Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Circuit Engineering District #5°s compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements and grants. However, the objective of our audit
will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our
report on compliance issued pursvant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist with preparing the financial statements, related notes, and depreciation schedule of
Circuit Engineering District #5 in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The
other services are limited to the financial Statement services previously defined. We, in our sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to
help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring
that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting
principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting, and for compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

You are responsible for including all informative disclosures that are appropriate for the modified cash
basis of accounting. Those disclosures will include (1) a description of the modified cash basis of
accounting, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and how the modified cash basis of
accounting differs from GAAP; (2) informative disclosures similar to those required by GAAP; and (3)
additional disclosures beyond those specifically required that may be necessary for the financial
statements to achieve fair presentation.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of
the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.



Page 4

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
frand, and for informing us about all known or suspected frand affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of
your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we
report.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies. You are also responsible
for providing management’s views on our cuzrent findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as
your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, related notes,
and depreciation schedule, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial
statements, related notes, and depreciation schedule, and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements, related notes, and depreciation schedule prior to their issuance and have accepted
responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual,
preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy
and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will
locate any documents selected by us for testing,

We will provide copies of our reports to Circuit Engineering District #5 and the Oklahoma State Auditor
and Inspector; however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial
statements, Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information,
copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Angel, Johnston & Blasingame, P.C. and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to
various regulatory agencies or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the
U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,



Page 5

access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Angel, Johnston &
Blasingame, P.C. personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by various regulatory agencies. If we are aware
that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Evan Blasingame is the engagement pariner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Based upon our preliminary estimates, our fees for these services will be $5,125. Our nvoices for these
fees will be rendered periodically as work progresses and are payable on presentation. This fee is based
on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will
not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with
you and arrive at a new fee before we incur additional costs.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer
review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment
received during the contract period. Our most recent peer review report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Circuit Engineering District #5 and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed
copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

O, Yot o Blacingurne, A

ANGEL, JOHNSTON & BLASINGAME, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Circuit Engineering District #5.
By:/ By:'//
Title: President Title: Board Member

e
Date: Date:




CED 5 Distribution Fund

County Commissioner Amount Date County | Date CED5 Description
District Approved Approved
Payne 1 S 50,000.00 8/12/19 3/4 ton truck
Payne 3 S 50,000.00 8/5/19 3/4 ton truck
Logan 2 S 14,940.00 8/15/19 Shoulder roadway
Logan 2 S 18,393.33 8/15/19 Repair asphait failures
Logan 1 S 33,333.33 8/5/19 Asphalt road base repair
Logan 3 S 33,333.00 8/5/19 Asphalt overlay
Oklahoma 2 S 29,447.00 8/14/19 2019 Chevy Van
McClain 2 S 33,333.33 8/26/19 Chips/seal overlay




DISCRIPTION OF PROJECT Purchase 3/4ten  Truck

JLOCATION
COUNTY___ Payne PROJECT OWNER District #1
Proéest Cost Armount Request $50,000,00  Start Date Completion Date
ROADWAY.INFORMATION
ADT Truck Traffic
Maint. Designation Functional Class
Surface Type ROW Width
, S : : .- BRIDGEINFORMATION
Year Built Sufficiency Rating
Bridge Cost Bridge Length
Approach Cost Bridge Width

Enginear

{Complete appilcable Roadway,/Bridge information, listed ahove)
Project Number List other fur:ds in conjuction

Attach reasen, location map, and itemized costs

Attach reason, location map, and jtemized costs
Attach reason, locatien map, and itemized costs

Other Considerations

we _Fun
Purchase new 3/4 ton truck

DISCRIPTION OF PROJECT

LOCATION
COUNTY__ Payne PROJECT OWNER District #1

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPROVA

Approved this [Z rg/ day of B_%ud 20 ,li

:[%(J\M County, Oklahoma

(L )
Chairr:7
Ty o
ATTEST: h}{% ,: Z . %ﬁbar /
s& il /Fﬁ\\gi%Y “{'S’E

I"/ ’, >~
e

County Clerk Memb

Op gtz v 2l P8 CED 5 President
'y e
i

Br ipllcation

fore p : lcation
: B,429 NE 50th Street; Oklahoma.City;.




& p:b-{ffcqbig Informatic

3/@ i”cvf? "/) cSes /ﬂrfL//ﬂ

DISCRIPTION OF PROJECT

LOCATION

COUNTY dsasne. (b 7 PROJECTOWNER__ Dxhaf £ 3

Project Cost Arnount Request 5 D 000‘«' Start Date Completion Date
T _ROADWAY INFORMATION T
ADT Truck Traffis

Maint. Designation Functional Class

Surface Type ROW Width

Year Built Sufficiency Rating

Bridge Cost Bridge Length

Approach Cost Bridge Width

. OTHER TRANSPORTATIONNEED

"+ |Engineer

Project Indentiﬁcation/rc;cation

:|Project Number

|List other funds in conjuction

. |Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs

_jAttach reason, location map, and itemized costs

- [Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs

Other Consmierat;ons

{add additional pages if necessary

..-L\L'.HHFU,,’,
e
.

g

County Clerk

‘\unnn;”, e
Apprqvé@jh(s Q/}A b
/ .

¢ !
Chamnarr}‘ ﬂg”

;fmfw ;
iall/? Wg; f?/

Member

Approved this

ATTEST:

CED 5 Manager




FY 19/20 _ - CED #5 : . ' page 1 of 2
Fund Project Application '
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT__ Shou [ded hoth amd East awd Lesh gggi,: of Roud, sy
LOCATION _Pine. Strget LRow Comp 4 Rolig Coasrer
COUNTY beﬁo,h PROJECT OWNER___Disfgict S~
Project Cost & (4 4R ,00 Amount Request (L} {40.00 Start Date Completion Date
, iR ROADWAY INFORMATION S
ADT : - |Truck Traffic
Maint. Designation Functional Class
Surface Type ROW Width
R BRIDGE INFORMATION
Year Built : ' Sufficiency Rating
Bridge Cost Bridge Length
Approach Cost Bridge Width
OTHER
- {Engineer
DESIGN - {Complete applicable Rogdway/Bridge Information, listed above}
Project Number List other funds In conjunction
MATCH FUND
SIGNAGE Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
MAINTENANCE Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
OTHER ' Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
Other Considerations




ittt

FY 19/20°

CED#H5 : " -~ page 10f2

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Fund Project Application

al we- o

LOCATION R aest [Hlls 2. oF ¢

135 aod additionad elxeg as needed

COUNTY__ L¢) Srm Qo\m%u’ PROJECT OWNER___ Didbgicf 2
Project Cost§ (¥, 393.33 Amount Request % (¥,393.33 StartDate ' Completion Date

ADT

ROADWAY INFORMATION

Truck Traffic

Maint. Designation

Functional Class

Surface Type ROW Width
. BRIDGE INFORMATION
Year Built Sufficiency Rating
Bridge Cost Bridge Length
Approach Cost Bridge Width
OTHER
Engineer
DESIGN (Complete applicable Roadway/Bridge Information, listed above)
o Project Number List other funds in conjunction
MATCH FUND
SIGNAGE Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
MAINTENANCE Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
OTHER Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs

Other Considerations




EN———

w

FY 15/20

CED#5 pagedof2.

Fund Pro;ect Applicatton

T oot 2 4,4&:, (z)/ .4/44/-1

-J:)v 7L;

COUNTY, /\Oﬁ_a Vl PROJECT OWNER MMMMMQ&T £ Z

Pro;ect Cost < x‘ﬂ

)-" Amourt Request ﬁ@ 555Q§- Start Date m’@ i Completion Date M? gl 4

o : _ | 'ROADWAY INFORMATION _

ADT Truck Traffic

)3000 Ves ~vlto Clars 5

Maint. Designation Functional Class . /
” Miner Artera

Surface Type ,4 ‘Sﬁhﬂ [ ‘bL' ROW Width gd/ -

_BRIDGE INFORMATION.

Year Buﬂt Sufficiency Rating

iBridge Cost Bridge Length

Approach Cost Bridge Width

g OTHER
Engineer

ID’ES}GN o (Complete applicable Roadway,/Bridge Information, listed above)
e Project Number List other funds in conjuction

IMATCH FUND

SIGNAGE Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs

{MAINTENANCE _|Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs

[oTHER Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs

Other Considerations

{add additional pages if necessary)




]

FY19/20 - . CED #5
" Fund Project Application

page iof 2

. ‘ - '
DISCRIPTION OF PROJECT. ASPUALT DIERLAY - Y pyre.

LOCATION _STARTING PoI NT PiNE FCopissd eST D mile .

{county_LoGAN PROJECT OWNER__LOGAN COUNTY TAXPAYELS

Project Cost :Zﬁ 000 é)é }  Amount Request 3% ?33, pf) Start Date g’/g,fﬁ@ Completion Date 4/5'/[4
: ROADWAY INFORMATION : s

ADT Truck Traffic
A0S - UNK NDIWAN ‘
Maint. Designation” ' : Functiorial Class . . < ‘
L . . __ MUNOR CplLZlTDR.
|Susface Type A4S PAH.5 LT o ROW Width Q.Q.-Qr. -
: BRIDGE INFORMATION
Year Built . |Sufficiency Rating
Bridge Cost ' Bridge Length
Approach Cost Bridge Width
OTHER
Engineer
DESIGN {Complete applicable Roadway/Bridge information, listed above)}
Project Number List other funds in conjuction
MATCH FUND
SIGNAGE Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
MAINTENANCE . jAttach reason, location map, and itemized costs
OTHER. Attach reason, location map, and itemized costs
Other Considerations

{add additional pages if necessary}




(Asessaoau ) sedud [rUompPPE pRE)

S3500 PRZIWBY pUE ‘deul UGIeR0]

51500 peziway pue ‘dei Uo[JEI0] “UOSBAL YoElY

§1500 peziwsl pue ‘dell UoI1edo] ‘ucseal yseny

HORIN[UCS Ui SpUn) 18430 181 Jaquiny 1esfod

{anogqo paysyf ‘uopowiiofus aBpLIg/Abmpooy ajgnoiddo ayaiduing)

yapias 92pLig

YiSus sBpug

1500 Yoecuddy

1507 s3pud

UIPIM MOY

adAl soeung

§se[) [Buoouny

A 2 .M@.v,n R
ajeq uoie|duion eIRQ MEIS 00'Ly6z$  1sanbay sunowy

oo

ugizeudisag ey

ueydnely uspg  HINMO ID30Ud

BULICUERO  ALNMOD

T 2slg NOLLYDCT

ST LA J98usssed §T AMBYD) GTOT B 95eyoInd

10310Hd 40 NOILAIE928IG




{fuessanau | se8ed jeuonippe ppe)

SUOREJaPISUD] JBUl0

51509 paziwa} pue ‘dew uopelo) uoseas yoeny CHWIHLO
$1500 paz|wal] pue ‘dell UOIIED0] 'U0SeES Yoey FINVNILNIVIA
51500 paziula}l pue ‘dew uopleao| ‘uoseal Yenv JOYNOIS
¥'q O]y . aNNd HOLVA
i mu UGMIAN{UOD uf SPpUNY tBY10 3817 Jagquny 192(o1d :
(ar0qD pa3sy| ‘uolpuLIoful aBplig/Abmpooy ajqoatiddo a131duwior) _ NDIS3IA
Josuidul
HAH10
Uipian @3pLg 1507 Yaeouddy
y18ua 28plg 3500 28pld
Supjey AdusidYNg Hing Jeaj
. NOLLVYINYOAN! 390144 - .

, L8 LIPIM MOY [3ntar  vesf OY)  adALsoeuns

JOUTCLR
~  SSED jeuoIouny uozeudisaq "EN

L
. #9217 oyet] janiL ovy Lay

NOLLYINHOINI AVAAVOH

Llor \Unu a1eq uonedwod Py .\W&mamymn_ 1LBIS e L [ %msvmm JUnowy ] QW 7 1507 198044

FG T, ] ¥aNmO0 130k Y, LA MNOD

- s
ST F VR I bEIE L, b0 bE, 10, FE (U PUpPY3

Mp)TBTOE L NRSTIERQS @ Wt Q%EE%E EE| Ry 5 1ol C@m&f%ﬁﬁ J@ M B TONOILYIOT

1

P[00 [ mu\m.f 193(0Ud 40 NOLLIIISIO

| | uonedljddy 309[oid pund
z4o.1 a8ed. . S# 43D

0Z/6T Ad




SOTEL O ‘AUD BWIOYRNO 198135 PIEY ISEIYLION 006 ‘Gi# 1913510 BuiesuBUZ HNOAD
:o;mu_an_m paacidde winiaa pue sydesSoloyd 210)aq yseny

luaplsaid § 430
7 I0qUISIA] 34813 Ajuna)
axty 0\_; 5@
L o * ¥
s\w ’ w\\

ewoyep|o “Ayunod 7 Oy Y o -

5 10T ¢ BT mj h Jo Aep W syl panosddy

TYAOY¥ddY SHINOISSININGD ALNNOD 40 QHvod

HANMO LIFI0Hd ALNNQD

NOLLYOO1

123f0dd 40 NOILdIHISIA

.Zjo ¢ 28ed

uoiieayiddy 18loid pund
SH 4140




Possible CED 5 Management Services

Please check yes or no.

Yes
|

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No
0

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Provide assistance to each County pertaining to all projects under Surface
Transportation Program (STF), County Improvements for Roads and Bridges
(CIRB), County Bridge and Road Improvement (CBRI) funds or other
funding/grants and could also include force account projects.

Provide for all requirements for the CED in complying with Open meetings and
Open records statutes. Such as but not limited to submitting appropriate meeting
information to county clerk(s) and Oklahoma Secretary of State, posting of
agendas, calendar of events, efc..

Provide assistance working with other partners; Oklahoma Department of
Transportation {(ODOT), Association of Central Oklahoma Governments (ACOG),
Tribes and other entities in the development of work plans that inveolve all
member counties.

Provide data collection, support and recommendations dealing with the County
Highway System.

Provide required OCCEDB reports/information such as CED budget, expenditure
reports, cross town beams, ETR program, efc..

Provide assistance in developing project scope, schedules and budgets with
CIRB program and/or CED 5 project application program.

Provide tracking and update the schedule for the Construction Work Plan.

As requested, participate, schedule, coordinate and document all meetings
pertaining to the program such as plan-in-hand, CED, pre-work, and final project
meetings.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yeas

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Have knowledge of consfruction funding sources.

Develop or assist in the development of the Five Year Construction Plan for the
CED and/or the Five Year Plan for each Board of County Commissioners.

Coordinate/provide for educational opportunities for County Commissioners.

Provide monthly expense records and help prepare for audit reports.

Commissioner assistance of general engineering and program issues, but not
plan development or the calculations of engineering design.

Develop and institute the appropriate internal controls as set forth to ensure
proper safeguards of public funds,

Facilitate meeting agenda and minutes in concurrence with the board’s
President.

Provide webpage and storage of all related documents providing them in an
organized fashion accessible to the commissioners and public.

Other Services

CED 5 Board Member Date



Jayna ‘Vaugﬁn, PC.

Certified Public Accountants 319 Walnut * Duncan, Okfahoma 73533 » (580) 252-6190

To Management

Circuit Engineering District 5
Attn: Randy Robinson, £D
429 NE 50" Street
Okiahoma City, OK 73105

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and understanding of the services we are to provide
for Circuit Engineering District 5 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

You have requested that we prepare the financial statements of Circuit Engineering District 5,
which comprise the financial statements indicated below and in the attached schedule, for the
year ended June 30, 2020, and perform a compilation engagement with respect to those
financial statements. These financial statements wili not include statements of cash flows and
related notes to the financial statements.

The supplementary information accompanying the financial statements will be presented for
purposes of additional analysis. Such information is the responsibility of management. The
supplementary information will be subject to our compilation engagement. We will not audit
or review the supplementary information and will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor,
provide any assurance on such supplementary information.

Please see the attached schedule to review, approve, andfor change the services we expect to
provide.

Cur Responsibilities
The objective of our engagement is to:

- Prepare financial statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of
accounting based on information provided by you; and

- Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the
presentation of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide
any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to
the financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with modified
cash basls of accounting.

We will conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with the Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA and comply with the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct,
and its ethical principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care, when

America Counts on CPAs




performing the bookkeeping services, preparing the financlal statements, and performing the
compilation engagement.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information
you will provide to us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of
expressing an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not express an opinion or a
conclusion nor provide any assurance on the financial statements.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement
misstatements, including those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any
wrongdoing within the Company or noncompliance with iaws and regulations.

We, in our sole professional judgement, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or
take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Your Responsibilities

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and
understand that our role is the compilation of the financial statements in accordance with
modified cash basis of accounting and to assist you in the presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with modified cash hasis of accounting. You have the following
overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking the engagement in accordance
with SSARS:

1} The selection of modified cash basis of accounting as the financial reporting
framework to be applied in the preparation of the financial statements,
2) The preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in accordance with
modified cash basis of accounting and the and the inclusion of a description of the
modified cash basis of accounting, if applicable.
3) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
4) The prevention and detection of fraud.
5} To ensure that the Organization complies with the laws and regulations applicable to
its activities. .
6) The accuracy and compléteness of the records, docunients, explanations, and other
information, including significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.
7} To provide us with— =~
- access to all information of which you are aware Is relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, and other matters.

- additional information that we may request from you for the purpose of the
compilation engagement,




- unrestricted access to persons within the Organization of whom we determine it
necessary to make inquiries,

Our Report

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review
the financial statements and that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor
provide any assurance on them. There may be circumstances in which the report differs from
the expected form and content. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the compilation
of your financial statements, we will not issue a report on such statements as a result of this
engagement.

Our report will disclose that the Circuit Engineering District 5's management has elected to omit
the statement of cash flows and substantially all of the disclosures required by modified cash
basis of accounting. If the statement of cash flows and omitted disclosures were to be included
in the financial statements, they might influence the uset’s conclusions about the Circuit
Engineering District 5's financial position, results of operations, and cash flows, Accordingly, the
financial statements will not be designed for those who are not informed about such matters,

We are not independent with respect to Circuit Engineering District 5. We will disclose that we are
not independent in our compilation report.

Our report will disclose that the financial statements are prepared in accordance with modified
cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

You agree to include our accountant’s compilation report in any document containing financial
statements that indicates that we have performed a compilation engagement on such financial
statements and, prior to inclusion of the report, to ask our permission to do so.

Other Relevant information

Jayna Vaughn is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement
and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

Our fees for these services will be based on the time necessary to complete them and billed at
our standard hourly rates, which vary depending upon the level of expertise and assigned tasks.
You will also be billed for out-of-pocket costs such as report production, word processing,
postage, travel, etc.. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be
suspended if your account becomes sixty days or more overdue and will not be resumed until
your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination,
even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time




expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of
termination.

You may request that we perform additional services not contemplated by this engagement
letter. if this occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional
services and the estimated fee, We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the
additional services. In the absence of any other written communication from us documenting
such additional services, our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this
engagement letter,

You agree to hold us harmless and to release, indemnify, and defend us from any liability or
costs, including attorney’s fees, resulting from management’s knowing misrepresentations to
us.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you acknowledge and agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this
letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,

%Mb %M P

layna Vaughn, P.C.

Acknowledged:
Circuit Engineering District 5

Date




Circuit Engineering District 6

Monthly Quarterly  Annually

Bockkeeping Services
Record journals X
Post general ledger X
Post other ledgers {specify)
Reconcile bank statements X
Post earnings records X
Prepare payroll tax returns (Federal & Oklahoma) X X
Prepare W-2's X
Prepare 1099's X
Prepare payroll tax deposits (941} X
Prepare payroll tax deposits (OTC) X
Other
Prepare depreclation schedules X
Oklahoma sales tax reports/estimates
Business Personal Property Rendition

County (ies):
Financial Statements
Compiled Financial Statements

Statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets -

modified cash basis X
Statement of revenues and expenses -
modified cash basis X
Motes
Supplementary information X

Special statements (specify)

Other services (specify)




RESOLUTION NO. 2019-3389

APPROVING THE RENEWAL OF
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE BOARD AND CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 5

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act at Title 74, Okla.Stat,, §§ 100! ef seq., specifically
§ 1004, authorizes public agencies, mcluding counties in Oklahoma, to enter into agreements with one
another for joint or cooperative action to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking that
the public agency is authorized by law to perform;

WHEREAS, the County Road Improvement Act at Title 69, Okla Stat., § 687.1 authorizes two or
more Beards of County Commiissioners of any counties in this state to join together to create a circuit
engineering district which will provide assistance to county governments in performing the functions
delegated by law including, but not limited to, the operation of road raintenance, construction,
inspection, and equipment purchases and management;

WHEREAS, the respective Boards of County Commissioners of Payne, Logan, Oklahoma,
Cleveland, McClain, Garvin and Murray Counties, political subdivisions organized and existing under the
laws of the State of Oklahoma, on May 26, 2009, approved and executed that certain Inferlocal
Cooperative Agreement (the "Agreement") creating Circuit Engineering District 5 and have renewed the
Agreement each year since that time; and

WHEREAS, by this Resolution, the undersigned Board wishes to renew the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the undersigned Board of County
Commissioners hereby agrees to renew the Agreement creating Circuit Engineering District 5.

ADOPTED by the undersigned Board this_ 29th  dayof  July ,2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

By k.QAMMG.QV'-L,

Chairman

" CnpiaBBlimztd’

Mermber

County Clerk RETURN TO:
Circuit Engineering District 5
900 Northeast 63rd Street

APPROVED: Okfahoma City, Oklahoma 73105
d( : du_,ﬁ._i—" - (Telephone: 405-812-4735)
District Attorney

Page | of !



wn>h.wuwm0._n_ 1 #uw.m_.o.mn_

# is1d .E.Eou

# 03D

w. T |T |predswa pled Junowe paisanboy —
® =y o
3 {3 |2
2 |z 18
" g |8

o

00°T00°002°T$ S 3D Ui Junowy [e3o]
S i) 10} syoloid poaoiddy




00°'T00'0SES a|qe|eae Suureway

0005 |el0i
_ junowe paisanbay adA] paloid # waloid # 11510 "WWo) _ #a1 _ awen Auno) _#.ou _
Buies | pieog e jeaolddy Joj siodfoid
00°100°05€S o|gepeas Suiuieway
00°000°058S$ 12104
soh | soh 00°000'059S pecy 6L{r0)T-¥1-5¥04 1Y T g pueleAs|) 7T
_m_ms m.&. sah . 00°000°00TS s3pLg 9T{E0)EY puejans|)

oA [ 59h LViN | vT/TL . : Djes 0
i . i e b S e PO L e
F wd m pled aieq junouwe pajsanbay adA} paloig # 1afoud #7510 "wwo) | # a3y | swen Ajunoy | #-0)
> |32
g (F |8
g |9 |w
) o w

“ ]

00°T00°00T'TS S Q32 ul Junowy {ejo ]

G d3D 10} syaloid panoiddy



